Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray David L. Holmes

Mayor Cormnmissioner
Memorandum
To: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
From: Vernon Azevedo A
Remedial Measures Program Manager
Date:  December 5, 2014
Re: Easement/property acquisition for the Woodhill Trunk Sewer Replacement Project
The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of deeds of easements
from the owners of record on properties needed for the Woodhill Trunk Sewer Replacement Project. Costs
not to exceed $16,500. Funds are budgeted in 4003-303408-3466-92811 WOODHILTRK_2013.
Questions regarding this agreement should be directed to Courtney Thacher at 425-2439.
Pc: David Holmes, Commissioner, Department of Envitonmental Quality
Charlie Martin, P.E., Director, Division of Water Quality
Todd Slatin, Director, Central Purchasing
Doug Baldwin, P.E., Project Manager, Division of Water Quality
LaJoyce Mullins-Williams, Project Engineering Coordinator, Division of Water Quality
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